From: LSilva@foley.com [mailto: LS|Iva@f0|ey com]

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 8:46 AM :

To: Baker, Patrick <Patrick.Baker@USPTQ.GOV>; scarlson@kasowrcz com; kpasquinelli@kasowitz.com;
MLowrie @foley.com

Cc: BOST-F-SmartDestinations-iVenture @foley.com

Subject: RE: Initial Conference Call - CBM2016-00092 and CBM2016-00093

Dear Mr. Baker,

The Patent Owner has elected not to file responses in the above CBMs. The Scheduling Orders state that the parties
should conduct a conference call with the Board if the Patent Owner elects not to file responses. The parties have met
and conferred, and counsel for both sides are available nexi Tuesday, March 28 after 12 p.m. gastern time.

Please let us know if the Board is available next Tuesday, or Teel free to propose other times that are convenience for
the Board.

Thank you.

Luke Silva
Counsel for Patent Owner Smart Destinatiofs, Inc.

From: Baker, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Baker@USPTO.GQOV]

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 3:30 PM

To: scarlson@kasowitz.com; kpasquinelli@kasowitz.com; Lowrie, Matt; Silva, Lucas L.
Subject: Initial Conference Call - CBM2016-00092 and CBM2016-00093

Greetings,

An initial conference call has been scheduled for Friday, January 13, 2017, at 2:00 PM Eastern Time for CBM2016-00092
and CBM2016-00093.

The call in number for the conference call is 866-642-9503 and the passcode is 2376212, If you have any guestions,
please feel free to contact me.




